STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

December 11, 2015

Julie D. Kohler, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604

RE: DOCKET NO. 401 — Florida Tower Partners, LLC d/b/a Notth Atlantic Towers
Certificate of Envitonmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and opetation of a telecommunications facility located at 208 Valley Road, New
Canaan, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Kohler:

At a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on December 10, 2015, the
Council apptoved the transfer of the Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
(Certificate) for the above-referenced facility from Flotida Tower Partners, LLC d/b/a North
Atlantic Towers to Tarpon Towers IT, LLC. This approval of transfer is consistent with Connecticut
General Statutes §16-50k(b) and conditioned on the consent of Tarpon Towers II, LLC to comply
with all the terms, limitations, and conditions contained in said Cettificate issued on February 2,
2012, and on the timely payment of apportioned assessment charges for the facility under
Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50v(b)(2).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Very truly yours,
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Robert Stein
Chairman
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